Former All Saints Old Cathedral, Rectory & Hall



B6072 All Saints Old Cathedral Rectory



B6072 All Saints Old Cathedral



B6072 All Saints Old Cathedral

Location

12 McKenzie Street (Cnr Forest Street),, BENDIGO VIC 3550 - Property No B6072

Municipality

GREATER BENDIGO CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 23, 2005

The former Anglican Cathedral of Bendigo, first built in 1855 to the design of W H Burgoyne and/or Arthur Hartley, and of interest for the early date and local architects, despite the many alterations at later dates, of which the most conspicuous is the work of Gawler & Drummond, completed in 1935.

Cathedral Classified: 'Local' 07/09/1989

Rectory & Hall Classified: 'Regional' 07/09/1989

Hermes Number 68186

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/